FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
September 13, 2001

Contributions Committes
1501 Broadway Suite 600
New York, NY 10036

[dentification Number: Co0073627

Reference:  Amended Year End (7/1/99-12/31/99), dated 10/ 8400, October Quarterly

(7/1/00-9/30400) 30 Day Post-General (10¢1/00-1 1/27/00) and Year End
(11/28/00-12/31/00) Reports

Dear Mr. Lee:

This latter ig to inform you that as of September 13, 2001 the Commiasion has not
renaived your response to our requests for additional information dated August 22, 2001,
These notices request information essential to full puhlic disclosure of your federal
alection campaign finances, To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaipn Act (the Act), please respond 1o thess requests (copies enclosed).

An adequate response must be recelved at the Comumission by October 3, 2001.
Adequate tesponses received on of before this date will e teken into considezation in
determining whether audit action will be initiated. Requests for extenstons of time in
which to respond will not be considered. Failure to pravide an adequate response by
fhis date may result in an audit of the committee. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the committes, ARy TeSponse
submitted by your ¢comrittes will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior to taling enforcement action.

If you should have any questions regarding this matier, please contact Thomes
Maxwell on our toll-free mumber {300) 424-2330 (at the prompi press 1, then press 2 10
reach the Reports Analysis Diviston} or our local rumber {202) §94-1130.

Sincersly,
John [, Gibson

Assistant Staff Directar
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosurss




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ22
WALHLNGTON, D.C, 2463

Thomas F. Lee, Treasurer
American Federation of Musicians - Tempo Political
Contributions Committes
1501 Broadway Suite 600 A 22 200
Wew York, NY 10030

Identification Number; CO0073627
Reference:  OQctober Quarterly Report {7/1/00-9/30:(K))
Dear Mr. Lee:

_ This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review taiged questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-Please provide the toials for Lines 21(b) and 21(c), Colunmn B -of the
Detailed Summary Page. Note that changes in your fighres may affect your
Celumn B totals on this report and/or on subsequent reports,

-The tota! listed on Line 30, Column B of the Detailed Summary Page
sppexts to be incorrect. Please be advised that you should add the
“Calendar Year-to-Date" total from your previous report to the current
"Total This Period" figure from Column A to derive the correct Column B
total. Please amend your report and any subsequent reports that may be
affected by this corteetion. "

-Please amend Schedule B supporting Line 23 by providmg the office
sought (House, Senate or President), state and congressiomal district, if
applicable, for each contribution made. 11 CFR §104.3(b)(3)i1) and (v)

-For future reporting, please be edvised that only contributions to federal
candidates and political committees ehould be ftemized on a separate

Schedule B supporting Line 23 of the Detailled Summary Fage.




Contributions to non-faderal candidates and committees should be itemized
on Schedule B supporting Line 29, '

A written response or an amendment to your original report{s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifieen (15) days
of the date of this letier. IF you need assistance, please feel free to coniact me on our
toll-free mumber, {300} 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reporis
Analysis Division}, My local number 1z (202) 694-1130,

Sincerely,

Thomas F. Maxwell, T
- Reports Analyst
284 Reports Analysis Divigion




